Reed Smith Meetings 9 November 2012
1 Friday, 9 November 2012 1 A, Well, you are conducting this in such a ridiculous
2 (1.00 pm) 2 fashion that anything I say is just - is the
3 Interview with JEREMY PAXMAN 3 translation of tittle tattle into something that I don't
4 RICHARD: Before we start, just a couple of pieces of admin. | 4 think probably merits that description. - sorry, the
5 You won't hear much of my voice. You will hear Alan 5 status of semi-fact.
6 Maclean's voice and you will hear Nick Pollard's voice. 6 It was, I would say, commion gossip that
7 But as we have just discussed, just to make things 7 Jimmy Saville liked, you know, young - it was always
8 clear, obviously this is being recorded. What you say 8 assumed to be girls. I don't know whether it was girls
9 to us is said to us on an open basis, and Nick will be 9 or boys. But T had no evidence of it, and I never saw
10 able to make use of the information you provide to us if 10 anything that made me take it more seriously than it
11 he considers that appropriate for the purposes of the 11 being common gossip. You know, I am very happy to put
12 review. But please; for obvious reasons, could you keep 12 it info what my views of the state of Radio One and the
13 your discussions with us confidential? 13 rest of them were, but I saw - if you are looking for
14 The final point is that this obviously is being 14 evidence, no. I had no evidence. But it was common
15 transcribed and if you want to, Jeremy, we can send you 15 gossip, I think,
16 a copy of the transcript, for you to correct if there 16 Q. And this common gossip has been prevalent throughout
17 are any particular typographical errors. If we do that, 17 your time at the BBC, or are you able to put a date on
18 we will need, [ am afraid, to ask you to keep that i8 it atall?
19 confidentiaf as well, but obviously you can decide 19 A. No,Tcan't. 1 mean, I just think it is part of the
20 whether you want to see the transcript or not. 20 baggage that -- that attaches to Saville's name.
21 A. Well, that is obviously fine. I mean, you do as you 21 I'wouldn't put a specific date on it, no.
22 please. Itis a different world, T mean, I don't think 22 Q. Right, It has been suggested to us by somebody who has
23 any journalists would ever find anything out if these 23 made conduct with the review that Newsnight, and
24 were the normal rules of engagement. You do whatyou |24 I quote:
25 like: 25 *... must be led at all times with panache;
Page | Page 3
I- RICHARD: Lovely, okay. Iam going to hand you over, 1 determination and mental toughness.”
2 T assune; to Nick and Alan to start with: 2 End quote: Do you agree with that?
3 MRPOLLARD: Yes, Jeremy, T am going to let Alan do the 3 A. Yes.
4 questioning and I'am just going to dive in if and when 4 Q. What would you say was required of an editor of
5 it seems appropriate, with a question. 5 Newsnight?
6 - A. Okey-dokey. 6 A. Well, it was a very, very tough job, which has been made
7 - MRPOLLARD: I'will hand you over to Alan; 7 a great deal tougher by various.institutional changes
8 MR MACLEAN: Jeremy, I hope you have got beside you, or with| 8 and economic changes that have occurred in the BBC, So
9 you, a clip of e-mails, most of which you are either the 9 the person who edits the programme needs to be obviously
10 recipient or the author of, Tam — 10 of the organisation but not beholden to the:
11 A I< 11 organisation, It is a much, much more difficult job
12 Q. T am going to come to those in just a minute; butcan T 12 than running any of the news bulletins or editing the -
13 just start with some general background questions first 13 what is it called? - the news channel, which strike me
14 ofall. 14 as basically being -- well, I won't be disparaging about
15 Firstof all, as far as Jimmy Saville is concerned, 15 them but it requires the exercise of independent
16 did you ever meet Jimmy Saville? 16 judgment fo a much greater degree than those operations
17 A, I don't think so, and I think he is the sort of 17 do. It deals much more with first generation journalism
18 repeliant character one would have remembered. I'would |18 than those institutions do, which are essentially very
19 have thought I would have actually gone quite a long way 19 often about the turning of second hand material into
20 to-aveid him, I think, 20 third hand material.
21 Q Ifyou didn't ever meet him face-to-face; you would ot 21 So it requires a person, I think, who is pretty
22 have had an opportunity to form, as it were, your own 22 robust and pretty bright, and is willing to go against
23 opinion of him; but did you, in your career at the BBC, 23 the herd, really.
24 ever hear any rumours or allegations about 24 Q. Isthere anything unique about Newsnight -- or perhaps
25 Jimmy Saville? 25 Newsnight and other similar programmes, if thére are
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1 similar programmes -- which present particular 1 This is a situation that is relatively recent in

2 challenges for an editor, beyond what you have just 2 origin. Idon't want to put a precise figure on it;

3 said? 3 because I don't — f mean, it is something that one has

4 A, Well, it can't be unique if it is shared with other 4 been aware of, on an open door basis, over a period of,

5 programmes, of course, so ... I I am not aware of 5 Twould say, probably three or four years. But the

6 that and that is a question you would probably - 6 resources are extremely stretched and that doesn't make

7 I don’t know how many people you would find who have 7 it a satisfactory environment in which people are making

8 worked across a great spectrum of programnies, but 8 difficult editorial judgments about the longer term:

9 certainly in television, I don't think there is anything 9 Q. Right at the beginning of this discussion, you mentioned
10 like it, no, 10 two things. You talked about economic changes and you
11 Q. What about Pariorama? 11 just fleshed that out in the last few minutes. You also
12 A, What about Panorama? 12 used the words “institutional changes®. Can you just
13 Q. Well, what is the difference between being the editor of 13 describe what you had in mind by "institutional
14 Newsnight and being the editor of Panorama, for example? 14 changes™?

15 A, 1haven't worked — it is years and years and years 15 A. It's difficult - I have got this thing on a speaker
16 since I worked on Panorama, and I am not really in 16 phone, so I'am just going to sce if I can switch it off.
17 a position to make a comparison, I don't think, 17 T hope you don't disappear. If you do, I will call you
18 Panorama is a weekly prograntme which is, as far as I can | 18 back, okay? Because you are not very loud. Right,
19 see, a great deal better resourced than Newsnight is, 19 fet's see what happens. Areyou still there?
20 Newsnight, particularly in view of the — of the huge 20 Q. Yes.
21 resource cuts that have gone on, it is a particularly 21 A. Excellent. Good, good. Much easier to hear you.
22 grinding, gruelling job, because if is every day, and 22 Okay; institutional changes, Well, what happened,
23 every day, you are making judgments which are either for |23 I would say, was that post-Hutton, there has been
24 that night's transmission or for next week's 24 a general drawing in of horns, I'would argue. I would
25 transmission, if it is the case of a film, for example, 25 say that there was a cultural change within the

Page 5 Page 7

1 or the week after or the week after that. And resources 1 organisation which came about after that. I don'tsay

2 have been pared so much that editors who previously had 2 it is necessarily provably a consequence; but it

3 perhaps a bit of latitude or leisure to make considered 3 certainly is noticeable,

4 judgments very often do not have that space any longer. 4 In the particular context of Newsnight, which, as

5 Q. And who is it that would be, to use your words, 5 I think I might have hinted earlier; has rather prided

6 confining that space? Where do the restrictions on the 6 itself upon being slightly at one remove from the daily

7 space come from? 7 news churn, this has given us particular problems, The

8 A. Sorry, I have not made myself clear. My point was 8 news division is -- it has essentially been taken over

9 a resource point, that — I mean, you will need to check 9 by radio. The --s0 it Is, you know, led by
10 the facts on this yourself precisely — the figures - 10 Helen Boaden, a radio person. Her second-in-command is
11 as to what share of the previous budget and the previous 11 Steve Mitchell, a radio person. Pcter Rippon was
12 staffing levels the current incumbent of that post, 12 a radio person. These people belong to a different kind
13 whoever they may be, has to deal with, 13 of culture. They belong -- you must form your own
14 But staffing levels have been reduced, resources 14 judgment about what the characteristics of that culture
15 have been reduced, and certainly by comparison with the . |15 are, but it is a different sort of discipline and it
16 times — I have been there for a very long time there 16 tends to attract different sorts of people,

17 row, but certainly by comparison with the time when 17 So what happened, when Peter Barron, the Jast editor

18 I first went there, the air time has been extended. 18 of Newsnight, let left to go-and work at Google -

19 So, you know, whereas -- I will give you an example. 19 Barron was in the long tradition of people who were

20 Whereas there used to be something called a "'lead 20 pretty free-thinking, creative, radical-ish - I don't

21 producer' on an item and a "second producer", very often |21 mean politically radical, but people who had a fresh way

22 nowadays on Newsnight, you will have one producer who |22 of Iooking at things. When he left to go to Google, the

23 has not only to look after making some on-the-day tape 23 question of his replacement came up and it was given to

24 but also has te look after finding the relevant guests 124 a man whose previous experience in — was almost

25 and getting them to the studio. 25 entirely in radio, thereby completing the — as I saw
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1 it, the full takeover of television by radio. 1 At the time of the appointment; I said to anybody
2 People in radio tend fo have a different set of 2 who would listen that it mattered - it wasn't
3 priorities, I think, and they tend to be different sorts 3 necessarily a block to appointment that somebody had,
4 of people. I am not saying that people don't change; of 4 you know, come from elsewhere, That way, you would rule
5 course they do change, and most people who work in 5 out a great deal of talent. What mattered, I thought,
6 television have, af some poinf, worked in radio posts. 6 was moral courage, and I, therefore, did not know -
7 I don't kniow. Many people — 7 T didn't know Peter Rippon before he was appointed.
8§ MRPOLLARD: Jeremy, it's Nick here, Can you just try and 8 I think we met once for a cup of tea when he wiis going
9 define that a bit more for us, the difference between, 9 for the job, but then that tends to happen if you have
10 if you like, the - 10 been around for a Jong time. The applicants tend to
11 A, Well, this is where we come across the difficulties of 13 conte round and say; "Look, let's go and have lunchor
12 your protocol. You know, I would be very happy fo 12 a cup of tea on or whatever", the idea, I suppose, being
13 discuss that with you off the record, because we both 13 that you will mark their ¢ard or something, Idon't
14 know -- would understand immediately what we are talking | 14 know what it Is exactly, but you know, it is quite
15 about. But in cold black and white, it is going to look 15 understandable,
16 rather disparaging and I don't wanf to do that So I had met him, I think, just that once. -
17 particularly. But-- - |
18 MRPOLLARD: Tunderstand that, and if it is possible to do e
19 that without reference to names and individuals; it will _
20 behelpful, - =
21 A Right. I'would say that there was a greater _
22 institutional -- precccupation with the institution in Q. To who?
23 radio than there is in television, There tends, Al —
24 Ithink, in television to be a greater loyalty to the @ 1did not feel - this is why I don't
25 programmie, a greater sense that because one Is in I'mean, Ereally don't like the way that you are putting
Page 9 Page 11
i an extremely competitive environment, you want -< you —
2 have to create something that arrests the eyeballs, You are asking — you knew, I am being expected to relay
3 and — but that tends to make people very committed te private conversations. But you know, I think it is
4 their programme, In radio, I think there is a much more important that you get to the bottom of this, and I will
5 institutional loyalty, where people tend — I — I would help you to try to do so.. But I certainly -
6 say they were more visible and I — 1 mean, I don't want —
7 to damage or tar everybody with the same brush. Itis —
8 not fair. I don't know. But it seems to me that that —
9 is the case and you certainly hear of -~ people last —
10 a very long time. In television, it tends to be —
11 a younger person's game. There are - with fewer older —
12 people in.it and fewer people, I would say, preoccupied Q. Can justask about Meirion Jones for a second?
13 with their pensions. A. Yes.
14 MR MACLEAN: Can Iask you, Jéremy -- it has been suggested Q. He'is a very experienced journalist,
15 to us, not by a central player in the particular drama, A. Yes, heis.
16 that Mr Rippon was, and I quote, "a good man", who had Q. Well, you anticipated the next question. What would you
17 an excellent reputation as an editor on BBC radio,. say were his strengths and weaknesses as a journalist
v R and prodicis?
19 _ A. Well, I don't know how familiar you are with our world,
20 — but I suspect that Nick will prebably confirm ﬂtis,-
gy e T
22 Now; I - I have a real problem in the way that the BEC _
23 has tried to fay all this on one person, I don't think _
24 it emerges well from it. But I would have said that He, however -- we had some quite sérious run-ins
25 that was the case. 25 with some powerful institutions and I have always taken
Page 10 Page 12
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1 it that if the institution denies it and Meirion says it 1 They potentially bring them expensive libel suits, and
2 is true, it is true, and I have been perfectly happy to 2 they bring them trouble with, you know, powerful vested
3 go into -- you know, to go into interviews or to write 3 interests.
4 scripts on the basis of what he has told me. I consider 4 So the editor's job is, it seems to me, to keep the
5 him to be reliable. 5 anxious besses off the back of the investigator, and in
6 Q. Canlask you to cast your mind back to a different 6 exchange, the investigator has to be completely
7 time. 7 trustworthy. You cannot begin to doubt what the
8 A. Yes. 8 investigator tells you he or:she has found out, and the
9 Q. To2011. Let's take the week before Jimmy Saville died. 9 two of you then collaborate on where you will take the
10 A, Uh-huhl., 10 inquiry next.
11 Q. What were relations like between Mr Rippon and Mr Jones | 11 But they are an obsessive, unusual people,-
12 at that stage? 12
13 A. Ican'tanswer that. I don't know. 13
14 QRigh. ) 14 MRMACLEAN: What he says -- and we obviously will discuss
15 — 15 this with Peter Rippon in due course, but what he says
16 — 16 is, in a particular ¢-mail:
. = ] 17 "Since [he is talking about Meirion Jones now] he
yy - - = = EA
. - ] 19 t made me
2 (D 20  norious sbouthissory”
n G e |1 Canves
n @ 22 A. This is the Saville story?
. 23 Q. Becauseof, as it were, (NSNS
» CF B T R A |
3 25 at made Rippon
Page 13 Page 15
I MR POLLARD: Jeremy, can I justcut in with a question. 1 nervous about Jones' Saville story.
2 Just to go back to the description of investigative 2 Now, can we just break that down? —
3 Jjournalists generally as always obsessive and often 3 —
4 a bit driven and sometimes a bit -~ a bit highly strung? 4
5 That sort of picture. What, in your long experience, is 5 ~A. Neo,1don't. What are they referring to?
6 therefore the ideal relationship between that sort of 6 MRPOLLARD: Jeremy, I am only guessing, I might be
7 journalist and his or her editor? In other words, 7 completely wrong, but i
8 talented but perhaps quite quirky people like that, how 8 A
9 should they be managed? 9
10~ A. Well, you know, you are the editor. I'am just the gob 10
11 on the stick.. But I think you absolutely have to have 11
12 total frust, (1), and (2), they have to be encouraged to 12
13 have their heads, but you have to manage them just to 13
14 the extent of knowing that they are complying with good 14
15 practice and the law and generally, you know, ethical 15 MRPOLLARD: Right.
16 behaviour, 16 A, Butwe are speculating. I am sure you will ask
17 So it wants a light touch relationship, it seems to i7 Peter Rippon what he was referring to.. But — and
18 me, but it needs to be a relationship that is founded o 18 I'would be - you know, it is important in terms of
19 trust. You have to be able to believe that you both 19 professional reputation. We were all concerned that the
20 have the same objective, The investigative reporter or 20 facts were absolutely straight here. —
21 producer expects and is; I think, entitled to expect 21
22 that his editor will cover his - or her editor will 22
23 cover his or her back from a management which very often | 23
24 feels that these sorts of people bring them nothing but 24
25 trouble. They bring them lots of work for the lawyers, 25
Page 14
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8 less clear cut than that that form of words seems fo 8 —
9 suggest; and it has not dented my confidence in Meirion, 9 —
10 Q. Right, okay.. That is very clear, thank you. 10 —
. .
w2 GBS 12 Q. 1am going to come to those deputies in a moment. We
3 G I3 have seen that you had a high opinion of Shaminder
v G 14  Nahal. Really, I think that is fair.
s G 15 A. Yes.
16 — 16 Q. Tassume you have read Peter Rippon's blog in the last
17 — 17 few weeks, like the rest --
18 - 18 A. Ihaven'tread it recently. Idid seeit, yes:
b - - - - - ] 19 Q. Youmay or may not recall that one of the points that he
2w G 20  makesin it is that some members of the, as it were, the
. = | 21 ‘team had supported his decision not to run their story
2 @ 2> and others had disagreed with him.
»n e 23 A. Mm-hm.
24 — 24 Q. Andwe have seen froni your e-mails - and we will come
s EEEE 25 tothis - that you think that it was the wrong
Page 17 Page 19
i — 1 decision. Do you know what Liz Gibbons' view was about
2 — 2 running the story, either then or now?
3 & 3 A. Well, why don't you ask her?
. 4 Q. Tam asking you whether you werc --
5 — 5 A. Atthetime, no. At the time, such was the — you know,
6 Q. Youhave mentioned these institutional changés. You 6 T knew Meirion was working oni a Saville investigation,
7 have mentioned the economic squeeze. You have described | 7 but lots of things, you know, get started upon which
8 Mr Rippon's background in radio, and so on. 8 don’'t fly, in-the end. And such is, you know, the
9 A, Mm-hm, 9 nature of the treadmill, that you tend to say, "What are
10 Q. Asit were; apart from that, was Newsnight gencrally 10 you doing? How is it going?" And then something else
11 a happy ship in October 20112 11 comes along which you have to deal with for that night's
12 A. 1would have said so. I mean, we were feeling the—~we 112 programme.
13 were feeling the pinch, in the sense that, as I say, 13 So I'was - I was aware that he had started on it
14 people were run a bit ragged and_ 14 Twasaware that it didn't go out. But 1 was not really
. ] 15 terribly aware of either his own feelings about that
6w & 16 judgment or the feelings of other people in the
7 G |17 cditorial hierarchy.
8 @ 18 I do happen to know that at the time when the thing
19 Q, — 19 was commissioned, Liz Gibbons felt that it was not the
200 A, — 20 sort of thing that Newsnight did yet. You Know; it was
2 @& 21 not our conventional territory.
2 Q. - 22 Now, if you want to know what she thinks beyond
23 A — 23 that, you really should ask her, but I know, because she
2 @ ) |24 said as much to me — but this is subsequent, of course,
5 @8 8 |25 itisnot at the time — that she had felt that — and
Page 20
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1 I think all of them feel that - they wish that they had 1 12 October, which should be towards the back of that

2 kept a closer eye on it at the time. But then, it was 2 clip of e-mails that we have sent back to you.

3 Rippon's personal judgment. 3 A Yes.

4 Q. Right. We obviously will explore that. 4 Q. Isit-

5 A. Yes. 3 A, Yes, I have gotit. Yes; yes.

6 Q. You say that you were aware, in general terms, that 6 Q. Inour bundle <= this won't mean anything fo you but

7 Mr Jones was working on this story. 7 Jjust for the transcript, so that we can find it later,

8 A, Yes. 8 itis A/12, page 112,

9 Q. Obviously one knows, as a viewer of Newsnight, thatyou | 9 You make a number of points in this e-mail which are
10 generally have a film piece and then there is 10 of great interest to us. One of the points that you
11 a discussion led by the presenter with a range of 11 make is that the decision niot to run the story was, in
12 people. 12 your words, certainly wrong.

13 A, Mw-hm, mm-hm, 13 A, Yes.

14 Q. So presumably, if this story had run, there would have 14 Q. When did you form that view?

15 been a film piece with the people being interviewed by 15 A, T will be perfectly frank. I formed it when the shit

16 Liz MacKean? 16 hit the fan. I mean - sorry. I formed it when the -

17 A, I'would have said that was a false presumption. 17 some time around the time that the ITV thing aired.

18 Sometimes - there are many films which are run that 18 I found the whole -- I found the subject matter really

19 actually are not followed by a discussion, and thereare |19 unpleasant and distasteful, and then I thought: why am

20 films which, when you see what they are like, you then |20 1 so bothered about this? And I concluded that the

21 feel: well, we'd better have a discussion after that, or 21 reason I was very unhappy - and I am talking here¢ about

22 it naturally leads to a discussion or the edifor of the 22 recent events. Iam nof talking about last year, at the

23 day is so paralysed by the yawning chasm ahead of him |23 time that the decision was made, because I didn’t know

24 that he decides we are going to have to have one. But 24 exactly where they were with it; and nor did most of us

25 it isn't — the things are not automatically 25 on the programme. As I say, we were all [indistinct].
Page 21 Page 23

1 commissioned on that basis, In fact, most tape pieces, 1 But I concluded, when ITV aired that thing; which

2 I would say, that are commissioned longer term; arenot | 2 was - well, I don't know; I think it was not that

3 intended - this is a ridiculous generalisation, but 3 different to what we had - it was a long time after

4 they are not intended as the premise for a discussion. 4 these events - that the judgment that we had made was

5 They are exercises in their.own right. 5 the judgment that authority figures always make when

6 Q. Right. So it follows from that that it wouldn't be 6 dealing with these children, and my - do I gointo it

7 particularly surprising if arrangements hadn't been made 7 in this e-mail? Yeah, I do.

8 to identify what the topic of any post-film discussion 8 Q. Ifiyou look down the page, you -

9 might be, or who might participate in it, because there 9  A. Yes, yes. These people prey upon children in vuluerable
10 might not be one at ali? 10 situations, and when the children complain, they aré not
11 A. Lthink that is a real red herring. I wouldn't—itis 11 believed, because if you ever get them in court, it is
i2 Just sufficient unto itself, I think. 12 well known that clever lawyers can discredit them
13 Q. Inyour view — 13 because of their chaotic lives, the problems they have
14 A. I mean.. 14 had with the police; and so on. And 1 thought that we
15 (The audio cut out) 15 had behaved just like many other authorities; and
16° A .. even suggested, "Oh let's have a discussion about 16 I.didn'tlike it
17 it", I do think that there is -- I mean, the broader 17 Q. So it follows from that, I think, that you certainly
18 editorial justification for it is that it does shine I8 wouldn't take the view that this story =~ forget for the
19 a light into the way in which — or onto the way in 19 moment about the events that took place on BBC premises.
20 which - attitudes have changed. That is the broader 20 Leave all that, for the moment, to one side. But just
21 context of it. But ¥ don't - I wouldn't have expected 21 the story about Jimmy Saville, dead TV star'— dead BBC
22 that such a film would have been followed necessarily by 122 TV star -- being a paedophile. You would not agree that
23 discussion. 23 that was not a Newsnight story, potentially?

24 Q. Right. Can Ijust pick up that point you have just 24 A, Well,/ I think it would have been — I think it would
25 made, which I think we can see in your ¢-mail of 25 have been not a Newsnight story in some respects.
Page 22 Page 24
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i I mean, I don't find it surprising that some people 1 understand -- sorry, you, of course, will have realised
2 said, "Look, this isn't really for us." It is not our 2 this already. But people like me are below the salt in
3 normal sort of territory, I mean, you say you have 3 . an institution like the BBC. Itisnot—itis,
4 watched the programme. Thank you very much. Tamglad| 4 1 believe, appreciably different to some other media
5 you enjoy it. But you know, you don't see this sort of 5 organisations.
6 stuff very much on -- or indeed at all on Newsnight. 6 Producers — particularly producers who get to
7 I think at that level, one can understand why people 7 a position of editorial eminence -- do not like their
8 would say, "It is not our sort of thing," Itis uot. 8 presenters interfering in what they consider to be the
9 Q. Now, what did you expect -- if you are still looking at 9 business of what I would call the bureaucraey and they
10 that e-mail to Peter Rippon. 10 would doubtless call the editorial superstructure or
11 A, Yes;yes. i1 hierarchy or something. Itisa cultural thing. They
12 Q. What did you expect Peter Rippon to do with that e-mail 12 don't like us. So of course we wouldn't be = we
13 when he received it, apart from read it? 13 wouldn't — [ wouldn't bé shown such a thing, nor would
14 A. This e-mail that I have sent him? 14 I expect to see it. And — yes, 1 ...
15 Q. Yes. 15 Q. Tam not making a big point about this. Tam just
16 A, Well, I think I have explained -- yes. 1 didn't expect 16 asking you if you had seen it, and you've said you
17 him to do anything. I wanted to explain to him why 17 haven't. One of the points that he makes in it is that
18 I felt differently about it to the decision that he had 18 the story was put on sométhing called the "MPRL". Are
19 made. 19 you familiar with that term?
20 Q. Would you have expected him to send an ¢-mail to 20  A. MPRL? 1 have never heard of it.
21 Mr Mitchell? 21 Q. Managed programme risk list.
22 A. Ispecifically said to him, somewhere or other — no, 22 A. Thatisvery interesting. I only know about this at
23 T wouldn't have expected him fo. But I did at some 23 second or third hand. Second hand, I think. Iwas
24 point say to him: "I should like my views on this te be 24 unaware that this thing existed until this incident blew
25 made known to the inquiry.” 25 up: These are programmes referred to the top of the
Page 25 Page 27
I Q. Yes. You asked him for permission to send them to 1 organisation as potential areas of embarrassment or
2 Helen Boaden and he said to you == 2 interest.
3 A, Idon't think -- I didn't - well, did I? Yes, Isaid 3 Q. Yes,yes.
4 1 should like to send it to Helen. And he replied: 4 A, I'was-=Ididn't know it was on that.
5 "I have CCed her."” 5 Q. Well, it wasn't, in fact; on it; but -- well, [ am
6 Q. Yes, but he didn't tell you that the e-mail that we have 6 coming to that.
7 just been looking at had been sent by him to Mr Mitchell 7 A, Oh, it wasn't? Oh! Well, it clearly should have been.
8 ten minutes after you had sent it to him. 8 Q. Well, can we justtake it in stages? He says in this
9 A. No,Ididn't, and ¥ am ashamed to say I haven't read it 9 document that the story, the Jimmy Saville story, had
10 sufficiently closely to realise that that had happened. 10 been put on the MPRL; okay? Let's just take thatas
11 Mitchell and Rippon are close, and I'don't-- 11 & premise, for the moment, of the discussion.
12 I mean; you know; if he sent it on with some disparaging [12 A, Mm-hm.
13 remark about me; well, you know, that wouldn't surprise | 13 Q. Now, as I understand it, the managed programmes risk
14 me either. I don't know. 14 list is intended to be a mechanism for communications
15 Q. Were you aware that before he published a blog, 15 between different parts of the BBC; for example, between
16 Peter Rippon wrote something called "The chain of 16 the visionand -~
17 events” which was sent to Helen Boaden and 17  A. Mm-hm.
18 Steve Mitchell? 18 Q. Somebody who works in the vision side of things has made
19 A. No, I wasn't, but then why should 1? 19 the point that one of the purposes of this structure is
20 Q. There is no reason why you should be, but you might have |20 that it shiouldn't be necessary to have ten'second
21 been. 21 conversations between directors of news and directors of
22 A. No,Iwasn't. No, it is a fair enough question, of 22 vision, because this mechanism exists to put potential
23 course, sorry. 23 problems onto other people's radar.
24 No, I wasn't aware of that; but then, you know, in 24 A, Mm-hm.
25 the — in the context of these things, you have to 25 Q. We have seen examples of this MPRL, and there is, as you
Page 26 Page 28
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1 would expect, lots of Newsnight stories and all sorts of 1 you mean?
2 things on it from different BBC output. 2 Q. Yes, that or, failing that, the CPS,
3 A, Yes. 3 A, Youknow, you are asking me an opinion. Do I - I can
4 Q. There is quite a lot of pending Newsnight 4 understand why some people might say that. I must say,
5 investigations. 5 I think on the only conversation that I had with Meirion
6 A. Mm-hm, 6 about this at the time, he did not say: ""We are laoking
7 Q. Soyou don't know how this -- you don't know how this 7 into why the Surrey police failed fo act.”” He said;
8 worked, how it is put together. As we understand it, 8 "1 am looking into Jimimy Saville. And I think
9 Liz Gibbons sent in, as it were, a Newsnight entry for 9 1 probably said something like: "Oh well, I don"t think
10 this MPRL regularly to Mr Mitchell's office and then it 10 Ineed to ask you any further what that's about!"
11 would go frony his office higher up the food chain. That Il  MRPOLLARD: Okay, fairenough, yes:
12 is not something that you were involved with? 12, A. Ymean, ¥ can see why, you know, sonie people might take
13 A. No, not at all. As I said, I'was not even aware that 13 that view. But it is a counsel of - it is a counsel of
14 this thing existed. Doesn't it go to the Director 14 extreme — I don't know. I was going to say "extreme
15 General eventually? Idon't know. Anyway, you will 15 caution”; but I really don't know, Itis just
16 find all that out. No, I am not — I know nothing about 16 an opinion,
17 that, I am sorry, 17 MRPOLLARD: Yes, thanks.
18 Q. Butyou-- given that you now know about this MPRL, your |18 MR MACLEAN: Just to go back to this managed programmes risk
19 expectation would be that a story such as the 19 list, when I said that it wasn't on the list, in fact,
20 Jimmy Saville story would indeed be on the managed 20 as we understand it at the moment, it was provided by
21 programmes risk list because it was clearly something of 21 Liz Gibbons on the list she sent fo somebody called
22 interest to the higher-ups, as it were? 22 Sara Beck. I'don't know if she was on your radar screen
23 A. Isuppose if you have such a thing, it would be 23 ornot?
24 an obvious contender, yes. 24 A, No, I'm afraid she is definitely off it.
25 Q. Yes. 25 Q. But when it went beyond her; to MrMitchell's office; it
Page 29 Page 31
1 'MRPOLLARD: Alan, can I justjump in with a question? 1 would appear that the Newsnight Jimmy Saville story was
2 Slightly fo rewind to a point from a little earlier. It 2 not on the list that then got passed higher up. In
3 was about the story itself; Jeremy. You will have seen, 3 other words, it never came, for ¢xample, to vision's
4 probably, that there was a thread throughout the 4 attention.
5 discussions that were taking place in November between. | 5 A. Iknow nothing about that.
6 Meirion and Liz and Peter Rippon about the progress of 6 Q. You know nothing about it; okay.
7 the story, and that there was a sort of recurring theme 7 A, Imean,as I said, I have only recently become aware of
8 of: where is the letter which purportedly explained the 8 the existence of the managed programmes risk list or
9 dropping of the case by Surrey police? And you might 9 whatever it is called.
10 have seen this idea that Peter's view was that this, if 10 Q. Now, if you can fast forward back t¢ October 2012, to
11 you like, institutional failure -- in other words, 11 2 October, Now, this is the day that Mr Rippon's blog
12 the failure either of the police or the CPS to proceed 12 gets published.
13 with this -- was a fundamental part of the story. And 13 A, Mm-hm,
14 I think it is fair to characterise it as something that 14 Q. Ltis'the day before, I think, the ITV story is
15 perhaps in his mind would make it more of a Newsnight | 15 broadcast but it has been heavily trailed in the weekend
16 story.: 6 press.
17 Bearing in mind what you were saying about some 17 A. Yes,
18 people had thought perhaps it wasn't, that if it was 18 Q. Everybody knows what ITV are going to do.
19 just the story of a dead celebrity abusing people long 19  A. Yes.
20 ago, that that was a valid direction to take -- do you 20 Q. Can1 just ask you about this editor's blog? In this
21 understand that? Do you sort of get that or support it, 21 particular situation, it seems that Mr Rippon's blog was
22 that that institutional failure might have been the 22 an attempt to explain the position, particularly in
23 difference between it being a Newsnight story and not? 123 advance of the broadcast of the ITV programme. That
24 Sorry, that was a long question. 24 seems fairly clear,
25 A No, the institutional failure by the Surrey police,do |25 A. Mm-hm.
Page 30 Page 32
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1 Q. What do you think of the notion of using au editor's 1 you are saying -- you are effectively saying he is
2 blog as such a means of communication? [s that 2 seeing something between rushes and final product.
3 a sensible thing -- 3 I wouldn't expect that, no.
4 A, I mean, who reads editors' blogs? Idon't know. 4 MR POLLARD: No. I'think what [ am saying -~ and I think
5 Q. Yes, quite, quite. 5 I am right about the stage that this had reached. There
6 A, Imean, I don't know. But to be fair, it was - I think 6 hadn't been a rough cut of this; as [ understand it.
7 there was - you know, there were ¢e-mails flying about 7 A, AsTunderstand it too, yes.
8 all over the place from people. You will have to check 8 MR POLLARD: There had been at least four, possibly five,
9 this, but as far as I recall, from Helen and ofhers, 9 versions of a script which had got indications in them,
10 saying: Peter Rippon has done a blog explaining all of 10 as you would expect, of interview clips from various
11 this, explaining why he took the decision he took, So 1t people.
12 I don't think it was quite as obscure as the editor's 12 A. Yes, yes.
13 blog may ~ suggests. 13 MR POLLARD: And it had reached the point where the
14 Q. Now, you mentioned a little earlier, when we were 14 producers quite clearly were pushing this story very
15 discussing Mr Rippon, about his attitude to the stories 15 hard and saying they believed in it, and the editor was
16 that were being worked on. Would you expect the editor 16 clearly, as it turned out; on the brink of saying, "No,
17 to view the rushes - I think that's the term you use -- 17 I don't want to go ahead with it."
18 of interviews that had been conducted before taking 18 So the question is: would you have expected the
19 a final decision to pull the story? 19 editor who was acting as executive producer of that
20 A. No. 20 piece to see the clips of interview or just to read them
21 Q. Why not? 21 on the page?
22 A. Well, that's why you have producers, I mean,the rushes |22 A, Well, it is an unusual situation. Had it been
23 are the - everything that occurs. You know, the tape 23 transcribed?
24 comes back. It is edited fogether by the producer. At 24 MR POLLARD: Well, I think the clips of interviews within
25 that point, clearly the editor needs to see it 25 the scripts have a pretty strong description of what is
Page 33 Page 35
1 Biit I have to tell you -- and it wouldn'’t be 1 in each clip.
2 applicable in this sort of case, but frequently things 2 A. Yes,yes.
3 ar¢ niow s0 stretched that they can't be viewed by 3 MRPOLLARD: Butof course, what you don't —
4 editors before transmission because there are simply — 4 A. That will be the reporter or producer paraphrasing it,
5 there is simply nobody there. No-one has the time to do 5 probably.
6 it. Now, that would not be the case in this sort of story, 6 MRPOLLARD: Exactly,
7 which is prepared over a longer timeframe, ButI—in 7 A, Butsometimes, you know, if you have got particularly
8 answer to your original question, I would not expect the 8 legally contentious things or very, very heavily
9 editor to view the rushes, no. 9 invested in pieces; sometimes proper franseripts are
10 Q. Right. 10 done of the whole of the inferview before itis edited.
11 A. The editor might, at some point, in the context of 11 But I'—- that is obviously not what we are at here.
12 viewing a cut piece, say, "Did hie or she say anything 12 MRPOLLARD: No. Ithink you obviously - you don't see the
13 more on that?'" Or: "Havé you got anything more on that | 13 tone of voice.
14 particular angle?" Or: "Did you ask about this? 14 A. Yes, that's correct.
15 Because it is not in here." That sort of thing. At 15 MRPOLLARD: This is obviously something we will ask
16 which point - which invites a return to the rushes, but 16 Peter Rippon about; but I just wanted to know about
17 I wouldn't expect an editor to view rushes because they 17 YOUF ==
18 would have no time to do anything else. 18 A. No,Ican't--1don't think ¥ can help you there;
19 MR POLLARD: lust for clarification, you would expect, when | 19 SOFrY.
20 a decision was being taken, would you, for the editor to 20 MRPOLLARD: Okay, thanks.
21 see the proposed clips? 21 MR MACLEAN: Now Jeremy, on 2 October, you were keen tor
22 A. Itdepends what form the thing is. Butifitis 22 Newsnight itself to cover this story, weren't you? If
23 a proper — yes, of course. If it is a piece, the 23 you look in your e-mail —
24 editor should see it before transmission. But to use 24 A, What day of the week is that?
25 that phrase that you just used, "the proposed clips”; 25 Q. I'thinkitisa--
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1 A, Irecall - I recall - my vague recollection is that 1 particular conversation I am going to refer to now,
2 the ITV thing transmits on a Wednesday. It is all over 2 I can't recall whether it was on the Monday or the
3 the papers on Saturday/Sunday previeus, 3 Tuesday. But what struck me about it was his reply when
4 Q. Yes. 4 I'mentioned the reasons. He said, "I am sorry, I just
5 A, Isthatcorrect? 5 can't do this." And I thought that was a very, very
6 Q. Thatis-= 6 unusual word to use, "can't", because the normal
7  A. My recollection is — 1 mean, I can look at my calender 7 judgment - I mean: no, we are not going to doit;
8 while T am talking to you. 8 because we have got - we haven't got time or we are
9 Q. Ithink the 2nd is a Tuesday. 9 doing politics or we are doing too many soeial stories
10 A, Tuesday? 10 tonight anyway. "Can't" was a very, very unusual word
11 Q. The 2 October, 11 to use, and I didn't say, "What do you mean "can't'?
12 A. @amsurprised. My recollection was that having -~ when |12 Someone has told you that you can't, or you physically
13 it was clear that ITV were going to run somethingon the {13 can't face 2"
14 Wednesday, my recollection is that on the Monday, I teok | 14 Now, I think -- my suspicion is that there may well
15 itup — 15 have been an elémentof both, There certainly was
16 Q. Ifyou-- 16 an efement of the second, as you will see in one of
17 MRPOLLARD: Monday the 3rd. 17 these e-mails somewhere in here, Hesays — heis
18 A, Monday is the 3rd? 18 suggesting that I do - I can't remember. It was
19 MRPOLLARD: Yes. The 2nd is a Sunday. Oh sorry, [am -~ |19 a conversation with Neil Breakwell, I think. He is
20 A. Idon'tthink so. I think Mondayisa— 20 suggesting he does - hie does an interview with me and
21 MR POLLARD: Sorry, I am looking at 2011. Apologics, 21 he clearly, from the tone of the interview, was not keen
22 A. Monday is the 1st, Tuesday the 2nd. Wednesday the 22 to do it.
23 3rd is the date of the ITV transmission. 23 MR POLLARD: I think the 5 October is -
24 MR POLLARD: Yes, ¢xactly. 24 A, Isitthe 5 October? I'will have a hunt around here and
25 A. My recollection is that on the Sunday, I said to the -- 25 find it. Anyway. There was a feeling —
Page 37 Page 39
1 no, actually, did I'say it on the .. Well no, 1  MRPOLLARD: With Nick Breakwell —
2 I'concluded on the Sunday that we had to do thestoryon | 2 A. Yes. I'told him: "Interviewing you is not a good idea."
3 the Monday. On the Monday, I raised it with the person | 3 Yes, yes, good. That is a reference on the — maybe it
4 who was edifor of the day that day, and I think with 4 is a reference; I was looking at a copy on the 8th, but
5 Peter Rippon. 5 maybe it is a previous copy.
6 MR MACLEAN: It will help you to look at the e-mail, 6 —
7 Ithink, Jeremy, the first one. 1 SR
8 A. Yes, I have got that. That is the 2nd, yes. 8 _
9. Q. Yes. I haven't got anything from you before that; but 9 —
10 it may be that this is something =~ 10 —
11 A. Iam not sure that this is - no, I raised in " G
12 conversation, you know. I think I called Peter. Iam 12 —
13 not sure. Ithink I called Peter. I called whoever the 13 —
4 editor of the day was that day, on the Monday, and said - | 14 —
15 that we should -- we really should do this. I didn’t i5 Now, I don’t know whether that had permeated through
16 get anywhere. I then had a conversation -- oh;, waif, 16 to him, or that was the reason "I can't. do it" - the
17 I did, actually. No, on the Monday or the Tuesday — 17 explanation for "I can't do it", or whether it was
18 1 don't recall which one it was — P raised it 18 because he had been told he couldn't do it. My feeling
19 face-to-face, then, with Peter Rippon. And - 19 was not merely that - that he should be interviewed
20 Q. Right. 20 about it, but that since we had a locus in the story,
21 A, He said - and this was the really striking thing, 21 someone from Newsnight had to say something, and he was
22 I recall now. In conversation, he said -- when I said, 22 the obvious person. But I saw it; as I think
23 ""We have got to do this", for the sort of reasons 23 T indicated — yes, I do indicate — going back to the
24 I mentioned in the e-mail on 2 October 2012, the one 24 e-mail on 2 October, I did indicate that I thought there
25 dated — timed 17.56 -- and again, I hasten to say,; this 25 were lots of other elements in it.
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1 MR MACLEAN: Just pausing at the 2 October. 1 previous conversations, and that what sounds to me to be
2 A, Yes. 2 a policy judgment had been made, that it wasn't - the
3 Q. The 17.56 e-mail. 3 subject wasn't going to be tackled.
4 A, Yes. 4 Q. Well; as you say -- as I say, we will obviously explore
5 Q. When you sent that e-mail, you had already had this 5 that with others,
6 face-to-face discussion with him that you have referred 6 A. Yes.
7 to? 7 Q. Now, he actually replied to your e-mail - Mr Rippon
8 A, I'think I must have done, because 17.36 is pretty late 8 replied within half an hour, if you go over the page; at
9 in the afternoon. 1 think I was probably just 9 18.22.
10 reiterating, you know, the arguments and -- probably in {10 A. Uh-huh.
11 a last attempt — because that was the day before the 11 Q. And he replies by asking you a question; and the
12 ITV thing goes out. Or maybe I thought we coulddo it |12 question was what allegations had he failed to address,
13 on the same - at the same time or on the same day as 13 in your view, in his blog. Then you answer that at the
14 the ITV thing, I can't recall what time of day it 14 top of the page within ten minutes. Do you see? At
15 aired; but ... 15 18.327
16 Q. The e-mail ends by saying: 16 A. "What allegations have I failed ..."
17 "Can I ask you to reconsider ..." 17 Yes.
18 ‘Which rather suggests that you had had 18 Q. And you answer at the top of the page that --
19 a conversation with him already? 19 A, Yes.
20 A, I'd certainly had conversations on, I think, both the 20 Q. The notable(?) one. You say:
21 Monday and the Tuesday. 21 "Surely we need details [this is your e-mail, second
22 Q. Anddid Mr Rippon ever indicate - well, letme ask you |22 line]. Were there any conversations? If'so, with
23 a different way. What was his attitude to the idea that 23 whom?"
24 Newsnight should do this story? Iam notasking younow [24 A. Yes.
25 about his being interviewed on the programme, but simply |25 Q. "What evidence of those conversations?”
Page 41 Page 43
i Newsnight doing the story which you wanted to do. We 1 What you were presumably speculating about there, or
2 carn see that on the 2nd -~ 2 asking about, were conversations with the news
3 A. Thisisnot the Saville story itself, but the fact that 3 management, the Helen Boaden or Steven Mitchell?
4 ITV was about to broadeast, or pegged the ITV being | 4 A. Well; yes. Probably exactly what you are trying to get
5 about to broadecast. 5 to the bottom of, yes. I mean,; this is a public
6 Q. Yes, that's right. 6 relations disaster because of resolute disclosure [sic]
7 A. Iwould have said it was a blanket refusal to entertain' | 7 to address any of these questions.
8 the idea. 8 Now, there were lots and lots of other questions,
9 Q. Did he ever indicate to you that he thought that your 9 1 suppose; but yes, I mean, it was ~ it was 18.32. It
10 ‘suggestion was onie that was worth considering? 10 was reasonably off the top of the head, yes.
11 A. Never: . 11 Q. When you say "were there any conversations”; obviously
12. Q. Soyou would be surprised, would you, if he had sent 12 we need to explore whether there were, in fact, any
13 a text message to: Steve Mitchell on 2 October at 16,38, 13 conversations in this particular instance. But moving
14 saying: 14 away from the specific to the general: how common would
15 “JP {which I assume is you] still pushing to do it 15 such conversations be between someone in the position of
16 tonight. I'think we should consider it." 16 Helen Boaden and Steve Mitchell on the one hand, and the
17 That is news to you, is it? 17 editor of Newsnight on the other?
18 A. Thatis news to me. Yes, it certainly is. 1 had gotno |18 A. How am I supposed to know that?
19 indication from him that he would entertain the idea. |19 Q. Well -
20 It explains a lot of things. It perhaps explains 20 A, Sorry, there is a dog barking. Goon. Off you go. My
21 ean't". 21 daughter has got a — off you go: Serry.
22 Q. Well, wewill obviously explore these == 22 I 'mean, how can I possibly know that? The
23 A, Iam sure you will. But--I mean, I think that it is 23 conversations take place, if they take place at all,
24 very, very interesting and a very revealing piece of 24 between other people than myself.
25 information, because it indicates that they had had 25 Q. You are asking a question: were there any conversations?
Page 42 Page 44
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1 A, Yes i to.
2 Q. My question comes from your e-mail. You say: 2 Q. Soyour attitude from these e-mails was - if it
3 "Were there any conversations?" 3 matters, which it might not -- you thought that
4 If you had got the answer back: "Yes, there were six 4 a clearly wrong decision had been made not to run this
5 conversations” -~ 5 story?
6 A, Yes. 6 A. In my judgment, yes.
7 Q. -~ would that have been something that would have struck 7 Q. Butnonetheless, what was happening now was that Rippon
8 you as being perfectly routine and ordinary, or would 8 was being dumped on, or the BBC had dumped all this on
9 you have thought that that was extraordinary or what 9 one individual. Did you mean that hie was being given
10 would you -- 10 a lot on his plate, or he was being, as it were,
11 A. I'wouldn't have thought it was - I would have thought |11 identified as the fall guy?
12 it was, you know, the boss class earning a living, 12 A. Ithink what this refers to is the fact that he was
13 Q. Right. 13 being used as the fall guy, and secondly, as you will
14 A. They seenied to spend an awful lot of time having 14 have -- well, as is explicit in the previous e-mails,
15 meetings with one another. I don't quite understand why |15 I profoundly disagree with the BBC's refusal to engage
16 a subject like this wouldn't have invited some sort of 16 with it and to justify or attempt to justify its
17 discussion, but I don't know. 17 position. So I think — you know, on the whole, 1 think
18 Q. Right. 18 that the public — you know, the public pay our wages.
19 Now, the same evening, he, Mr Rippon replied to you 19 The public are entitled to know what is being done with
20 again, I think if you go over the page. 20 them.
21 A, Mm-hm. 21 Q. Didyousee the ITV programme when it went out on the
22 Q. Which, in our bundles, is A/7, 343. He says he thought 22 Thursday?
23 that he had addressed the point that you had mentioned: 23 A. No,Ididn't.
24 "It really would look like special treatment if 24 Q. Or shortly after?
25 I came on to expand on it in such detail, Tt would 25 A, No. Itis not thesortof thing I find of any interest.
Page45 Page 47
1 look ... " 1 1 perhaps should have done. No actually, why should
2 A, Yes. 2 I have done? Itis-- you know, it is sleazy, sleazy
3 Q. "..desperate.” 3 behaviour in a world I dislike.
4 Then it is your e-mail at the top of the page that 4  Q: Have you now seen itor not?
5 I just want you to look at, please, 5 A. No.
6 A. Yes. 6 Q. No. Didyou see the Panorama that went out a bit after
7 Q. Now, this is the day that the blog has been published 7 that, a couple of weeks ago?
8 but it is the day before ITV's broadcast had been - so 8 A. No, I didn't sec the Panorama, but I got hold of the
9 we had all read about it in the Sunday papers. 9 script of the Panorama and I called the editor. We were
10 A. Mm-hm. 10 doing Newsnight that night. It was a Mounday, wasn't it?
11 Q. Yousay: 11 ‘We were doing Newsnight that night, and T got hold of
12 “[ think it is very unfair, and frankly not at all 12 the seript; and I called the editor of Panorama and
13 untypical, that the BBC has dumped all this on one 13 said, "What have you got?" because clesrly it was going
14 individual. 1'think the BBC's behaviour now is almost 14 to make life difficult for us, and I thought we might
15 as contemptible as it was then." 15 be = you know, one needed to know what was going to be
16 What is the "then" a reference to? 16 in the Panorama in order to deal with it.
17 A. (Laughs) Exasperation, I should think. I-- I den't 17  Q: And having seeén the script of what Panorama had --
18 know. I'mean; this is - you know. You know whatthe (18 A. Yes,
19 e-mails are like, They just come and go very fast. 19 Q. -- did that shift your view in any way about any of the
20 This is, what, 19.25, 19.25, I would have been; 20 topics that we have been discussing, and if so, how?
21 Ishould think, probably trying to write the menuand |21 A, I'wouldn’t have said so, no.
22 worrying about what was going on that night. 22 Q. Ifyoustill have that e-mail at 19.25, the one about
23 I would guess this is a reference to the decision to 23 "dumped all this on",
24 can the investigation, but that — I mean, in the 24 A, Yes.
25 context, that is the only thing I can think it refers 25 Q. MrRippon got an e-mail from somebody else, about
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I an hour later -~ i bothers me more. It is only the older lags who do it
2 A. Uh-huh. 2 and T have never worked anywhere where it is so
3 Q. --saying -- actually, from George Entwistle, at 20.52 3 pervasive.”
4 that night -- 4 A. Mm-hm.
5 A, Uh-huh, 5 Q. Now, is'that a description that you recognise; that
6 Q. -- which was a réply fo one from him in which he saidhe | 6 second sentence, that "it is only the older lags who do
7 was aware -- this is Peter Rippon: 7 it and I have never worked anywhere where it is so
8 "I 'am also aware that [ am failing to stop IP 8 pervasive"? Obviously he has worked places you haven't,
9 haranguing you about the bloody thing [I don'tknow what | 9 but "only the older lags who do it" and leaking and
10 that is a reference to, and it may not matter]." 10 briefing being "pervasive” -- are those descriptions you
11 And George Entwistle came back - there was a brief 11 recognise?
12 reference to you, then he says: 12 A. No. T would have said, actually -- I am not going to
13 “Good blog. Lonely, at times, I know, but spot on 13 start naming names. [think --
14 to take responsibility and fight it out if you have to. 14 Q. I'haven't asked you to name names.
15 1do know how it is. Helen and I totally supportive. 15 A. In ferms of the leaks and the briefings, if there were
16 All the best, G." 16 any, I don't think it was at all —~ was or is at all
i7 A. Mm-hm. 17 pervasive, Ithink — I can think of, in the course of
18 Q. Now; it seems, from my reading of your ¢-mail 0o 19.25 |18 quite a long time there — well, let's stick to the last
19 but tell me if I am wrong, that you wouldn't share the 19 five years,
20 view that at least all management was totally supportive 20
21 of Mr Rippon.. Is that fair? 21
22 A. Iwould - yes; ¥ think that is fair. I mean, I'think, 22
23 had they been totally supportive — I mean, there is 23
24 a perfect logic to saying: "The policy is their 24 T can think in this case, from reading the presson
25 individual editorial decision and we support the editor |25 Saville, I would have thought them — you see, it looks
Page 49 Page 51
1 and the right to make those decisions."” Implicitin 1 to me as if there are probably two people who have
2 that is "whether we agree or not". 2 Ieaked on it.- So I would not have said -- I mean, you
3 But I did not get a sense that there was that sort 3 will be able to find out what the total number of staff
4 of endorsement. 4 on Newsnight is. It must be in the order of 40 to 50,
$ Q. So your position, in a nutshell, was that Mr Rippon, 5 including the graphics people and so on. Idon't think
6 whose decision you personally clearly disagreed with, 6 that is very high and I don't find it surprising that he
7 was being hung out to dry? 7 has not worked in places where it happens. That again,
8 A. Uh:-hub, yes. 8 T am afraid, is a reflection on radio culture, which
9 Q. Now, you were still pressing for Newsnight to run 9 tends to be rather different.
10 a story, and we can see from one of your e-mails, 10 Q. Yes, right.
11 I think, that you were pressing Shaminder Nahal to run 11 A. SoXdon'tfind - I don't find that — I didn't believe
12 the story. Can we then go to -- I think there is 12 that, when I read it, and ¥ don't believe it now, the
13 an e~mail of 3 October. 13 leaking and briefings.
14 A. Let me just seeif I can find it; yes. 14 I'mean - well, actually, what is he referring to?
15° Q. Itshould be just over the page, I think, from where we 15 "Pervasive" is a stupid word to use, but I am not
16 were. It starfs at the top of the page. Ittalks 16 surprised that he uses it. He is a very embattled
17 about: 17 person at this point. It enly needs one person to give
18 "T agree it is corrosive.” 18 the leaks; if the leaks are sufficiently numerous or -~
19 Do you see that one? 19 or authoritative or damaging.
20 A. Yes; gotit, 20 So I'think he has misunderstood it: I don't believe
21 Q. Now, it picks up, at the bottom of the page, from where 21 that there are a lot of older lags doing it. You know,
22 we have been. Then do you s¢e Mr Rippon's e-mail to you {22 1 could be proved wrong, but I den’t think so.
23 of the 3rd, at 9.36: 23 Q. Inyour reply; it is right to point out that you said
24 "Thank you for this. Telegraph suggesting ... 24 that you agreed with him, that "it", whatever it is, is
25 [et ceteral. The leaking and briefing is what actually 25 corrosive,
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1 A, Yes,itis. The--yes, itis, certainly. Leaking Iam 1 pages, you should find an e-mail from Mr Rippon to you,
2 referring to there, yes. 2 nine minutes later, at 9.52 on 3 October,
3 Q. Yes, yes. Now, you then go on to say: 3 A. Yes.
4 "It's disgusting the way the BBC is hanging you out. 4 Q. He denies your suggestion of the corporate decision:
5 It must have been a corporate decision, whatever your 5 "It wasn't corporite, honestly, I guess I may have
6 blog says." 6 been guilty of self-censorship. In the end, I think we
7 A. Yes. 7 had .."
8 Q. Now, I take it that you mean that it must have been, in 8 And you will see what he says.
9 substance as opposed to in form, a corporate decision, 9 A, Yes.
10 because in form, on any view, the decision was 10 Q. Do you think that Mr Rippon was susceptible to
11 Mr Rippon's decision; is that fair? 11 self-censorship? Is that something you are able to
12 A, Yes, Iam referring to the substance of the decision, 12 comment on?
13 yes. 13 A. Well, I don't think you — you are the sort of BBC lifer
14 Q. Yes. In other words, your suggestion is that although 14 that he is, without -- without absorbing the mindset of
15 Mr Rippon was formally the decision maker, he was, in 15 the organisation. And I think that they were — they
16 effect, delivering a judgment as an agent of management. 16 all had it, whether it is Helen or Steve or Peter Rippon
17 Is that fair - 17 or many others, doubtless, and that was the — that was
18 A. Itis my belief, but I have no evidence, 18 at the heart of why they didn’t really see what the
19 Q. How would such a corporate decision, to use your words, |19 problem was, the broader problem in terms of editorial
20 in practice, be arrived at? Is that something that you 20 management, and the specific problem in this case, of
21 have any knowledge of? 21 one man making an apparently independent decision while
22 A. Well, as I said earlier; they do- they do a lot of 22 in fact, reflecting a corporate culture.
23 talking to one another, 23 Q. It'would appear that Mr Rippon had missed the angle in
2 @ |24 thestory thatis now presented perhaps as being rather
25 — 25 obvious, that allegations of serious sexual crimes on
Page 53 Page 55
1 Journalism should be the — in my judgment, journalism | 1 BBC TV sets, albeit a long time ago, were a matter of
2 should be the enemy of the quiet life, and that is the 2 journalistic and public interest:
3 sort of context that I'am thinking about. 3 A, Isthere a view on that? I meéan, where are you getting
4 Q. And this corporate decision that you are thinking about 4 that from?
5 would be a decision; would it, taken within the news 5 Q. lam notgetting that from your e-mail, but -
6 organisation? It would not be something taken at 6 A, Oh,Isece.
7 an even higher level of the BBC; is that right? 7 Q. When he says that e was guilty of self-censorship:
8 A. I'would be astonished if it was higher than — higher 8 "Inthe end; I just felt we had ... 40-year old
9 than Helen Boaden. 9 contestablé claims about a dead guy was.not a Newsnight
10 Q. Yes. 10 story and not worth the fuss."
11 A. Yreally would be quite surprised. Although I think-- |11 But there were other aspects of the material that
12 I'don't know whether it is still true, but in theory, is 12 has been gathered which included allegations of serious
13 iot the Director General the editor-in-chief. 13 sexual crimes in the BBC TV ==
14 Q. Ithink that is what the rules say; yes. 14 A, Well, yes, I mean, I know the newspapers have gone big
15 A, 1think that may be the case; in which case, possibly it | 15 on all of that. I would have thought it was more
16 might — it might have gone higher. ButI—Idon't 16 appalling, frankly, that -- what happened in hospitals,
17 think so, but I don't know. 17 Broadmoor, Stoke Mandeville, Léeéds or wherever. But
18 Q. No. Interestingly, your e-mail proceeds on the basis 18 T agree that I do not see any reference to that aspect
19 that what the blog says isn't right. That was your 19 of the story in what he has had to say.
20 assumption? 20 Q. Now, just moving away from these ¢-mails, just for
21 A. Yes. 21 amoment. It has been suggested to us that editorial
22 Q. So your attitude to the blog was one of -- it might 22 power, whatever that means, has shifted in recent years
23 fairly be described as one of scepticism? 23 to something called the editorial policy department,
24 A, I'would say so, y¢s. 24 which I think is headed by David Jordan.
25 Q. Now, if you go, I think, over the -- over a couple of 25 A, Ohliyes, yes,
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1 Q. Insofar as you understand the position, what is the role 1 self-censorship? Just picking that thought up, one very
2 of the editorial policy department, and is it a force 2 experienced journalist has communicated with us,
3 for good, in your opinion? 3 referring to what he calls a culture of timidity.
4 A, Tdon't know what they do. I mean, they talk to each 4 A, Yes,
5 other, I suppose; as all these bloody people do. I'wish 5 Q. He suggests that the culture of timidity worsened in
6 I had an idea! I assume he makes -- it makes editorial 6 2011 as senior executives jostled to become the next DG.
7 policy. 7 Do you think that is right?
8 So I'can't really help you there: Ithink itis 8§ A, Well, my speculation on that is no more informed than
9 almost certainly the case -- and I'am speculating here, 9 his is, or hery or she is. I don'tknow. Isaw no
10 but I think it is the case, probably, that pest-Hutton, 10 evidence of it, fo be fair, no:
11 there has been a greater centralisation - or a desire 1 Q. Right
12 for greater centralisation of editorial decision making, 12 A Ididn'tsee ~1I didn't see any evidence. I think--
13 that -- and that that has been at the expense of the 13 I think it has becorme a more editorially timid place,
14 sort of independence that editors previously exercised 14 although you probably would get a different view if you
15 at the time that George Entwistle was running Newsnight |15 were to speak to Panorama, for example, who would say,
16 or Peter Barron or various distinguished figures before 16 "Well, look, we are not cowed. We have done X, Y and
17 them like Tim Gardam, and so on. 17 z"
18 So I think that is probably the case, but again, i8 So while I think that to be the case, I would not
19 you'd better find out from -- I don't know whether you 19 say that I was aware that that had happened during 2011,
20 are going to have David Jordan in front of you, but you 20 Q. Right, okay. Then it is also suggested that one of the
21 eould ask him - it would be rather interesting to ask 21 ways in which -- and you have mentioned several times
22 him what his job is. Texpectyou would get rather 22 the management is talking to each other.
23 a long answer, 23 A, Yes
24 Q. Soiflasked you: in astory like the Saville story or 24 Q. Itis suggesting that editors on difficult investigative
25 some piece of investigative journalism that has been 25 programmes have been told that they have to be, as it
Page 57 Page 59
1 done by Newsnight, where do you think real editorial 1 were, 100 per cent right; in other words, that the bar
2 control lies; in practice? Ts that too general 2 was set so high that programmes were delayed or put off
3 a question? 3 or canned alfogether. In other words, that is the way
4 A. Well, it depénds upon the story, I think. I mean, if 4 in which timidity is perpetuated.  Is that something
5 you were, for example, running a story about the 5 that you recognise, or do you not know; because that
[ finances of the Tory party or the Labour party or the 6 i
7 Lib Dems or something; during a period when an élection | 7 A. I probably don't know enough about it. Lalso take
8 or a similarly — or another important political event 8 a rather old fashioned view, which is: if you are going
9 was imminent; then no doubt some functionary from the 9 to broadeast anything, it had better bloody well be
10 editorial policy department would express a view, and 10 right. So a requirement or an expectation that a story
11 that view would be binding. 11 is accurate and standing up in every regard is, it seems
12 At other times; I think it depends upon the strength 12 to me, a reasonable expectation, and so I don't make
13 of your story. If you have a strong story, they just 13 that— I don't make that criticism, no,
14 have fo accept— accept it. 14 Q. And onie of the points you madé in one of your ¢smails
15 So I would not = I'mean, there are many things 15 was that you took the view that it was entirely correct
16 1find intensely irritating about the BBC's overmanaged - |16 and proper that the bar should be set as high for a dead
17 system, but I would nof accuse them of directly 17 man as it would be for a living person.
18 interfering by -~ in saying, "This is what this 18 A. Yes, Ithink so.
19 programme may or may not do.” I really wouldn't accuse [19 Q. Yes. Now, Jeremy, I am nearly finished with the
20 them of that, I think they will have very — you Know, 20 questions that I want to ask you: Nick may have some
21 irritating or nitpicking things to'say about particular 21 more.
22 stories in a particular context, but I den't think it 22 A. Okay.
23 would Iay down a pelicy: "This is what this sort of 23 Q. But the shorthand writer has been transcribing this for
24 programme does or that sort of programme.’ 24 far too long without a break. 1 guess I will be another
25 Q. Do you remember Mr Rippon's reference to 25 ten minutes or 15 minutes orso.
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1 A, Right, okay. I A, Ican't remember why I thought things yesterday, let
2 Q. Isitall right to take a five minute break? Is that 2 alone a month ago. I have no idea why the ~- hmm,
3 okay? 3 I ean't think why.
4 A, Certainly. Have you guys had lunch? 4 Well, I suppose at that point, it seemed to me to
5 MR MACLEAN: I haven't, as a matter of fact. 5 be - I suppose it seemed to me that the story was
6 A. My stomach is rumbling. But what time is it now? 2.30. | 6 bigger than the question of the BBC suppressing the
7 MRMACLEAN: Can we reconvene at 3 o'clock, then? 7 story. But I don't know.
8 A, Yes, sure. Thatis -- oh Chirist, I have got to go into 8 Q. Soyou hadn't formed any view; or had you, about what
9 Oxford. 9 Panorama was likely to be doing, what angle they would
10 MR MACLEAN: Allright. Well-- 10 be doing, if it was not going to be about Newsnight?
11 A, No, if you are only going fo be 20 minutes or 11 A, No. I think the question "Is this Panorama story true?"
12 something - 12 relates not to a particular revelation on the progranime
13 MR MACLEAN: Iam only going to be ten or 15 minutes or 13 but to the suggestion that Panorama was going to do it.
14 something, 14 Q. Yes, that's right. The programme hadn't been broadeast
15 A, Allright. Well, fet's reconvene at 3. 15 or even put together yet, I don't think, at this stage.
16 MRMACLEAN: Okay. 16 A, Ithink that is correct, yes. But actually what the
17 A, Allright, bye. 17 inquiry is ...
18 MR POLLARD: Thanks, Jeremy. I8 Q. Yes, that's right.
19 (228 pm) 19 A, Hethen says it is true, I think he is wrong with the,
20 (A short break) 20 upper case N, "news judgment”, There clearly -- there
21 (257 pm) 21 clearly was a news story. And then why I said:
22 MR MACLEAN: Jeremy, I just have a couple more things that |22 " ¢an't think it will be about Newsnight, *
23 1 want to ask you about. If'you still have those 23 What is it about Newsnight? Ican't remember.
24 e-mails in front of me, can you go to 10 October, 24 I think it was partly -- I mean, Newsnight got in there,
25 please? 25 but I don't think that was really the thrust of it, was
Page 61 Page 63
1 A. The 10 October, okay. That is presumably further in, 1 it?
2 isn'tit? 2 MRPOLLARD: Partly, it is right. About - just less than
3 Q. Further in, yes. 3 a halfor a third of it.
4 A Okay, go on. 4 MR MACLEAN: Right. Well, we won't take that any further.
5 Q. Have you got the one on the top of the page, which is 5 On the 11th-- if you go over the page, 1 think,
6 17.11, from -- 6 there is an e-mail exchange with Helen Boaden.
7 A. Yes. No, he is there as a potential AP(?). 7 A. Right, yes.
8 Q. Ifyou go down to the bottom, you e-mailed Peter Rippon | 8 Q. Youe-mailed her.
9 on 10 October, because you have heard, I think; just 9  A. Ihad e-mailed her, yes; that's correct.
10 then, presumably, about the Panorama being in the 100 Q. Soon 11 October at -- we need to go down to the end of
it pipeline? ‘ 11 this.
12 A, Yes. 12 A. I had e-mailed her at 15.05, by the look of if; is that
13 Q. Andyouask him ifit is right. 13 right?
14 A. Yes: 14 Q. Thatisright. And you said that you thought there had
15 Q. And he replies, saying that Tom --'that is Giles -- is 15 been a balls-up.
16 exploring whether he should be doing something on the 16 A. Yes.
17 whole Saville story. 17 Q. Andyou said that you disagreed with Peter's decision:
18 A. Yes. 18  A. Yes.
19 Q. And Rippon says to you: 19 Q. You thought they had mishandled the crisis from the
20 "If he makes it about us, he does not have great 20 start, but that was neither here nor there.
21 news judgment." 21 A. Yes.
22 Then you say: 22 Q. And for whatever reason, he continued to maintain that
23 "] can't think it will be about Newsnight." 23 the decision to pull the originial Saville investigation
24 A, Yes, 24 was his alone.
25 Q. Why? Why did you not think that? 25 A. Yes.
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1 Q. So we can see, and we discussed this earlier, you 1 all. You know, I am completely peripheral. As Isay;
2 disagreed with his decision that was made in the 2 I hardly registered the fact that it had been canned.
3 beginning. But the balls-up, then, was what, the events 3 But my belief from the start has been that he took
4 of October 20127 4 the decision to kill the programme on what he believed
5 A. Iam just looking at how these - yes, yes. The 5 to be editorial grounds. And clearly he considered that
6 balls-up is the decision that — well, the discovery 6 for a number of reasons, partly to do with the
7 that it wasn't broadcast; and the subsequent so-called 7 credibility of the witnesses -- that is where you get
8 explanation of why it wasn't broadcast. That is what 8 this embarrassing "only the women’' line which so
9 I considered to be the balls-up, I think. 9 exercised various MPs the other day. I think what he
10 Q.. And you didn't believe the explanation that the BBC had 10 meant to say was "only the vietims", although it wasn't
i1 been giving, or you found it unconvincing, or...? 11 strictly, but that, I think, is what he meant to say.
12, A. I'think we went over this just before lunch, didn't we? 12 I'think — so part of it, I think, was the question
13 Yes. I had found it - I found it initially implausible 13 of how strong the evidence was; and that, I think, was
14 that he had made the decision on his own. Theonlyway |14 the reason for killing it. That is what — that is the
15 I can imagine that to be the case is that he is; yon 15 core of my objection, I think; is that we probably have
16 know - that -~ what have they said about someone who 16 to apply a greater persistence and a greater courage in
17 _ 17 dealing with people who are in this exposed position.
18 — 18 I have never believed that it was canned on the
19 _ 19 because it would embarrass the Christmas schedulers.
20 — 20 That is clearly a much better story, but itis not my -
21 — 21 it is ot my belief, and I have no evidence of that;
22 _ 22 whereas I just know from previous experience that
23 — 23 editors are understandably reluctant, even when there is
24 — 24 no possibility of being sued by someone who is dead, to
s G 25 run a story for which they haven't — they are not
Page 65 Page 67
1 Q. Yes: 14 entirely comfortable with the solidity of the evidence.
2. MRPOLLARD: Can I justiask you aspecific question about -- 2 I argue that in those circumstances, it is beholden
3 A, Yes 3 upon you -- incumbent upon you, sorry — to pursue the
4 MR POLLARD: -<your view of Peter's decision to drop this: 4 investigation until you get it, not to run away from it.
5 There are, if you like, two branches of the way this 5 MR MACLEAN: In other words: "We are riot broadcasting on
6 decision might have been made. 6 Wednesday, but we will keep looking at it and we might
7 One is, if you like; a purely editorial decision; 7 come back to it"; or whatever?
8 and for those who criticised it, it is driven by 8 A I'don't think '"we might come back to it". Once you've
9 timidity and the idea that it might not be a Newsnight 9 got someone making those claims with that degree of
10 story or it might just be too difficult; it might be 10 specificity and apparent plausibility, then somehow
11 a bit messy or lead to complaints, et cetera; but at its 11 you've got to find a way of standing the story up,.
12 heart; an editorial decision: 12 unless somebody says, “That is completely untrue because
13 And the other one, as you know, is that = is the 13 I can demonstrate [x, y and z].”
14 suggestion that it was; shall we say, and I think 14 So it is not a case of postponing it, and frankly,
15 Meirion is on record as saying this; to save the 15 we very rarely — itis a benefit, I suppese, of being
16 Christmas tributes.. In other words, something way 16 five nights. We very rarely say, ""We are going to do
17 outside what you might call an editorial decision. 17 this next Tuesday." It makes no odds whether it is
i8 Do you have a view on that? 18 Monday or Friday. We tend not to throw it away on
19 A, I have aview, but it is uninformed, Nick. I mean, 19 Friday because the audience is so small, if we can avoid
20 T don't know. My original — 20 it, but - no, I mean, there is fot of flexibility
21  MRPOLLARD: It may be uninformed, but you were absolutely |21 there. So itis not a question of postponing
22 at the heart of this programmie, all the way through. 22 transmission; it is a question of being satisfied with
23 A. Oh, look, I was going to say "bollocks'’, which would 23 the evidence, I think.
24 have given your shorthiand writers some enfertainment, 24 MR POLLARD: Okay, thanks. I just have gottwo more
25 No, that's not true, I ami not at the heart of if, at 25 questions, Jeremy. One was really to ask you about
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I — 1 really got completely secrewed up was when it was
2 —vhat 2 disclosed that there were significant aspects of his
3 your views are on Newsnight's successful year in 2011 3 original account of his involvement in the affair which
4 and what your take is on the actual editorial output and 4 were wrong. I don't think he deliberately lied.
5 quality of it, during his editorship? 5
6 A I again, would be much miore comfortable discussing this 6
7 with you over a cup of tea or something. [-- I don’t 7
8 know how you judge its success or otherwise, Sometimes 8 But before that; there was a really serious problem.
9 you can judge when a programme is nof doing very well. 9 The BBC's line had been, hadn't it, that decisions are
10 You kniow, it is not 2 machine(?), the audience figures 10 in the hands of individual editors. This is an at{empt
11 go through the floor, it is dull. It has, you know, 11 to demonstrate that it is not some great corporate
12 dull reporters, dull presenters, it makes films in 12 monolith. Infact, as I think I suggested earlier, it
13 a dull way, whatever it is. 13 doesn’t need to be, because the — the cast of mind that
14 Conversely, I don't quite know how you judge 14 has overtaken the senior echelons, the sort of people
15 a successful year. What do you mean? 15 that they appoint — and you know, you will have fo talk
16 MR POLLARD: Well, I think it won RTS programme of the year, | 16 to others about this, but there is a raft of
17 didn't it? 17 appointments now that have beén made of people who are
18 A. Oh, come along! You of all people in this - you should 18 clearly not the most creative, and decisions appear to
19 know how those things are worked out, I mean; we 19 be being made about appointments which are
20 didn't -- I did not feel - 20 politically — I mean "politically' with a small "P" —
21 MRPOLLARD: It would not be given necessarily to 21 politically-based; and they are to do with perpetuating
22 a programme that had had a dull and tedious year; 22 a particular type of journalism, rather than simply
23 though. Tunderstand the limitations of awards, yes. 23 saying, '""This man or woman is very good. Let's give
24 A, Yes, and there are those whe say that it was about 24 them the job."
25 the -~ it was a really unhelpful thing to have happened 25 So the argument that individual editors make
Page 69 Page 71
1 to the programme, that actually, fo be able to boast « 1 individual decisions really only works if those editors
2 even if it is a rather pointless sort of award, to be 2 have themselves not been appointed or somehow — hecause
3 able to boast that you have won some award for programime | 3 they have fulfilled through a particular setof
4 of the yea— 4 congenial criteria, or if they have not somchow
s e 5 developed an osmotic understanding of what is required
6 a feeling — I mean, when I say “universal”, I do mean 6 of them. So you know, it is a slightly thin line.
7 universal too.. To have been given such a gong was not 7 I.don’t know how they could have defended themselves
8 really terribly helpful, nor did it seem to be based 8 at all, given that it has been a pretty — I don’t know.
9 upon any particularly informed judgment. 9
100 MR POLLARD: Yes, okay. That is fair enough. 10 -but I think -~ what would I have doneif
11 A. Yes. 11 had been in their shoes? 1 think I would have reacted
12 MR POLLARD: Sorry, I have one other question, whichwas:in | 12 differently immediately, and once you are — once you
13 view of -- and this is a difficult one. I appreciate 13 are involved in something, once there is some storm
14 that. 14 breaking over your head, you have got to get on the
15 A, Yes. 15 front foot, and ~ because - the BBC press operation is
16° MR POLLARD; Inview of the position that Peter was in, 16 50 terrible, because there is a real problem in finding
17 acknowledged by you and others, who believed that his 17 spokesmen who will defend an articulate pointef view.
18 decision to drop the programme was wrong and, in the 18 I'mean, one kuows'this from numerous other events.
19 eyes of many, indefensible, and if you like; also in 19 These things tend to end up in a position where they
20 view of the position of the BBC that it was his 20 just try to get their heads down, and with the little
21 decision, how could the BBC have supported him 21 experience I have had of it in this case, which was
22 corporately? I mean; you are critical of him being hung 22 referred to in those e-mails, you know; we wouldn't
23 out to dry or dumped on, as you describe it.: How should 23 even -~ we wouldn't even tackle a bloody story that was
24 the BBC have handled that? 24 about our own programme, This is pathetic.
25 A. Well, I think their initial line <~ I mean, where it 25 So I think had they got on the front foot; had they
Page 70 Page 72
18 (Pages 69 16 72)
Merrill Corporation - www.merrillcorp.com/mls 8th Floor 165 Fleet Street
(+44) 207 404 1400 London EC4A 2DY




Reed Smith Meetings 9 November 2012
1 not had a brand new Director General who had beenonly | 1 properly expressed in a multiplicity of media and across
2 there for a matter of, what, a little over a month or 2 various platforms. I think that is the real essential
3 something, they would have been in a stronger position. 3 problem here that hasn't been engaged with, and they
4 So in that — at that level, they were unlucky. But, 4 need to do that badly.
5 you know, shit happens, and temperamentally, they have | 5 Sorry for ranting. I will get on.
6 to get out of this comfortable little bunker in which 6 MRPOLLARD: Jeremy --
7 all live, talking to one another. 7 MRMACLEAN: We have no more questions for you:
8 So they should have been much more proactive, 8 (3.23pm)
9 I think, and you might - you are not going to emerge 9 (The telephone interview concluded)
10 from it smelling of roses, but at least you have got 10
il your point across. The point; even now, has not been 11
12 got across and you know, you guys will doubtless spend 12
13 a long time getting to the bottom of this. You will 13
14 produce your report in the fullness of time. Heads may 14
15 roll after that. It will be, you know, ages before 15
16 Newsnight gets another edifor. I find it slightly hard 16
17 to imagine that there is going to be a much more savvy 17
18 public relations operation at the end of it. T hope 18
19 I am wrong. I believe -- and it is a wonderful, 19
20 wonderful organisation if you treat it as a publisher. 20
21 Much of the rest of it, I can — I can take or leave. 21
22 But it is -- you know, it ought to learn a lot of 22
23 lessons from this, and crisis management is one of the 23
24 big lessons it should learn. It isnot the most 24
25 important one. 25
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1 I think there is one other thing here. It may beto
2 do with how -- the question -- the really important
3 question here is: what was the BBC doing? This isn't
4 strictly your remit, I know. But what was the BBC doing
5 promoting this absurd figure, this absurd and malign
6 figure? And I think that that is to do with the fact of
7 the BBC having been aloof from popular culture for so
8 fong. Suddenly pirate radio comes along and all these
9 people in metaphorical cardigans suddenly have to deal
10 with an influx -- once pirate radio - once pop radio
11 broadcasting is legalised, they suddenly have to deal
12 with an influx of people from a very, very different
13 culture and they never got control of them and I'am not
14 sure even now they have. That is the reason there are
15 ongoing legacy issues here too. But they -- they have
16 never felt comfortable with popular culture, and they
17 have therefore given those who claim to perpetrate it
18- too much licence, and that is why, when anyone looks at
19 the question of the licence fee, they always raise
20 questions about Radio One, for example.
21 So I think that is — I think that is the bigger
22 challenge the organisation faces, that it has not really
23 properly defined what its core values are, and how -
24 and they can sloganise about that, they can do that to
25 their heart's content, but how those core values are
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